Vic (LKKAuto)

From: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 March, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation -

C0276628MC/VO DS/SIL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF
CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3

Attachments: MANDATE IA.pdf

Hi Mei Kwan,

Please proceed as per mandate.

Thank you.

Regards

i a
.

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg ¥

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

&%%m

50 Years

in Singapore

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.

Please consider the environment befare printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 2:24 PM

To: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation -
C0276628MC/VO DS/SIL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3

Dear Richard,
Please find attached Mandate IA as requested.

Please advise mandate.




Thank you.

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 11:46 AM

To: ANG Richard <richard.angbs@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation - C0276628MC/VO
DS/SJL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3

Dear Richard,
Please find attached Mandate IA as requested.

Thank you.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

878 P

SLRRER W Suve the Earthe Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: ANG Richard [mailto:richard.angbs@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation - C0276628MC/VO
DS/SIL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3

Hi Vic,

Please let us have the mandate IA for the TP’s claim.



Thank you.

Regards

Richard Ang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888

ol i e
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

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:34 PM

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
Please be informed that video footage was already sent out by accellion.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

L 24 2

A S &l reman it

ReERE% W Suyve the Earthe Print only when necessary

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
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From: richard.angbs@axa.com.sg [mailto:richard.anghs@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing New Account Invitation

richard.angbs@axa.com.sg has invited you to use AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File
Sharing

Message from richard.angbs@axa.com.sg:

C0276628MC/VO DS/SJL7912R/SHD5264G DOA-22.07.13 LKK REF CC3/AXA13013412/Kh2y3c3. Pls upload the video. TY.

New Account Invitation:

To accept this invitation and register for your AXA Asia Regional Center Pte Ltd Secure File Sharing account, please click on
this link:

hitps://filesync.axa.com.sg/a/wva/zEU0888860PEMPHVNMBgV2w4AhTyf3EmM1201575447992

The invitation link is only valid for 168 hours. Beyond this timeframe, please ask richard.angbs@axa.com.sg to send a new
invitation e-mail.

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.

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
duly authorized by the said companies. '

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify

the sender immediately.
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31 URLAVE LL#01-25 PAYA LRI INDUSTRIAL PARR, SINGAPU VRE 408913 TEL @ (0651 62363561 FAN (BB3) 6I36410F

Our Ref: CC3/AXA13013412/Ke ‘3

Policy Number: PO735858

e

10 DECEMBER 2013

SHANTI KAUR D/O HARI SINGH BAJWA
BLOCK 144 BISHAN STREET 12

#07-538

SINGAPORE 570144

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIJL 7912R AND SHD 5264G ON 22/07/2013

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
(AXA) to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and wouild like to advise that you and/or
vour authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim,
kindly let us have them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 20/12/2013. after we
shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis
and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the
other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Accordingly your No Claim Discount (NCD - if applicable) may not be preserved.
However. if you are making a claim against third party and successful with 80% in your
favor, our principal will re-instate your NCD.

Please call us if you have further queries.
Yours faithfully.

Vic Alpeh Sanghilan
Case Hanéﬂw'
DID: 6841 2157
FAX: 6741 4108
Fmail: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

C.c. AXA Inswrance Singapore Pre Ltd (AXA)
(Motor Claims Depr)



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

Authorization To Act

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize
Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the
accident involving SHD5264G and SJL7912R along SUNGEI ROAD on 22/07/13 08:52 AM.

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab
Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this 22 (day) of November 2019

Yours Fé?‘rhfully
Trans=@p Fervices Pte Ltd
T "‘- i

/
i i N

Jasmir
General Manager




Abdp 13073 -22¢

Vi
AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT
Vebidle o SIL7912R (Insd veh)
SHD5264G {TP veh) Meodel: TOYOTA WISH (A)
Date of Accident/ Time: 22/07/2013 @ 0855HRS
“inal Repalr Cost 51 ok
Lose o] = NOCEWE~ (okan Jan | 5 - 4 days at SBO  per day
p B e s 3 days at e 7MOer day
. 5
Others: 05
5
Final Settlement Sum 18 2 300.00 ( &\me S\“m)
payee Name : TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD -
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? LT ¥YES [ ] NO (Kindlyindicate below]

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability _ B )
B} Tor GIA Registered Workshop! BOLA Applicabie: Yes/ QD) BOLA Scanario No: Toi=
BOLA Labiity: 100 e L

* Assessed Lichility to be filled only for chain collisions and for coses where BOLA does not apply.

Remars:

NOTE:

1. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CLIENT'S RIGHTS IF SO REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.
THIS SETTLEMENT IS ON A WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS AND SHOULD NOT CONSTRUED AS AN ADMISSION OF
LIABILITY ON AXA AND THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASCR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER.

3. AXA RESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LAW.

Only applicable to rental claim - All document are to be submitted with this settlement confirmation. In the svent, rental
sgresment / invoices are not received within 7 days of this signed confirmation, we will automatically revert to loss of use claim
per the NiMA rates.

we/l confirmed that this is a full and final settlement that we and or our client have/had/has against you [AXA and their
policyhoider/authorised driver fiortfeasor) for any and all losses (past/present/future) arising from this accident.

We confirmed that we have the authority of our dlient 1o act for and on their behalf in this accident.

Ao QR
S
] Vi
- 0‘75‘ \G}'Ar r\”?
Signature of workshop representative / Workshopnstamp® " Signature of Witness / Workshop stamp (if applicable)
Name of Representgtivemdme-32 Thy " Name of Witness: I[LC/VV‘C* I[M
Date: , ™~ sl Date:

2 0 MAR 2020

Signature of AXA's Mhep resentative:
Name of AXA's survevor /Represgntative:

oate: Wos] ez

QO3512M]
511

& Shenton Way #2
AXA Customer Ce
Telephone: +65 6850 4888 ~ axa.com.sg



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

22 November, 2019

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,
Accident on 22/07/13 08:52 AM at SUNGEI ROAD

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is the
registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHD5264G. The taxi was hired to TEOH TECK
HIN a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cgp Services Pte Ltd at the time of occurrence of the
aforementioned accident at a rental rate $& per day (inclusive of GST).

5 Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED on a third party basis
at the material time of the accident. '

3. Please liaise with us directly for any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,
/5 F

Jasmine Tan

General Manager

This is a computer generated print-out. No signature is required.



Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Tel No.: 6287 6666 Fax No. 6281 1400
Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K

22-07-2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the taxi was undergo accident repair in the workshop as follow:

Date In Date Out Vehicle No.

Accident No. AAD1307-230 Accident Date 22-07-2013
24/7/2013 10:30 26/7/2013 14:00 SHD5264G

Yours Faithfully,

Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd

Jasmine Tan

General Manager




GST Reg No. : M903676644

GAY THUAN EWE JOSEPIH 'MICHA..EL
SEOQ YONG CHERN

JOSEPH GAY & COMPANY

ADVQOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 53131273M

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

#08-05 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL: 65355878 (3 LINES)
FAX: 65338286

OFFICE HOURS : .
9AMTO 6 PM (MON - FRI)

ltem 3rd Party Veh DOA Time (hrs) Amt(8) Filerec'd TCS staff TCS taxi Remarks
51 SGMB8582H 12-07-13 0950 : 6 Lidan SHB7679R
52  YM3931D 12-07-13 1745 ¢ 6 i Andrea SHD5339A
53 FQ5415T 12-07-13 1820 | 6 | Andrea SHD476U
54  YL1894X 14-07-13 0620 : 6 i Lidan SHD5789J
55 YK9299S 15-07-13 0928 : 6 i Andrea SHDY578A
56 SFK17448 14-07-13 0805 1 B8 ! Roel SHB7885L
57 GY7646B 13-07-13 1608 | 6 | Lidan SHD939B
58 GV9963M 14-07-13 0115 & 6 Andrea SHB7908E
59 PA7385Z 15-07-13 1240 ' 6 ! Roel SHD&53P
80 GBA539J 16-07-13 0740 ¢ B8 Andrea SHD9112K
61 SGAB433T 17-07-13 0900 ¢ B i Lidan SHB7900B
682 SJQ5148Y 17-07-13 0645 { 6 i 274-13 Andrea SHD9354D
63 YL2952E 06-07-13 1500 ¢ 6 i Roel SHD9290D
64 SDS6665U 18-07-13 1845 + 6 i Roel SHB7821X
85 SKC7087H 18-07-13 1330 ¢ 6 i Andrea SHD5181L
66 SJE9934B 19-07-13 0649 | 6 | Lidan SHD9296M
67 GWB8045P 19-07-13 1330 | 6 i Andrea SHD82Y
68 SJD2952A 19-07-13 16156 + B ! Lidan SHD5786S
69 EN2925K 20-07-13 1845 ¢ 6 Andrea SHD9398C
70 SGN4%67C 20-07-13 2255 ¢ 6 i Lidan SHD5746H
71 SJF5652K 20-07-13 1320 i 6 i Ahdrea  SHD5708T
72 SJU1172B 241-07-13 1085 ¢ 6 ! Lidan SHC5513T
73 GP1428B 220743 0948 ¢ B ! Andrea SHB7898A
74 SBU3833J 19-07-13 2230 : 6B i Andrea SHDB552J
75 SCW9811K  22-07-13 0805 | 6 | Lidan SHC5186D
76 SKJ5941T 22.07-13 0807 | 6 i Andrea SHDY168E
77 SJY5589K 08-04-13 1910 ¢ 6 ! Jasmine SHD9272G
—¢78 SJL7912R 22-07-13 0852 | B ! Andrea SHD5264G
79 GT2618S 22-07-13 2325 ¢ B Lidan SHD9164K
80 SFwW2192Z 22-07-13 1820 | 6 i Andrea SHD5771J
81 FBG3746B 23-07-13 0650 | 6 Andrea SHB77508
82 GZ9252K 23-07-13 1623 | 6 | Roel SHC5827M
83 YL7764Z 24-07-13 1016 | 6 Andrea SHBSE80Y
84 SGY5538T 23-07-13 0650 | 6 ! Andrea  SHB7750S
85 GY269C 23-07-13 1415 {6 ! Roel SHD35%A
86 FBF4230X 24-07-13 0953 ¢ 6 ! Roel SHB7619P
87 SKH1936X 24-07-13 0900 t 6 i Andrea SHD9436B
88 SFR854L 24-07-13 1420 ¢ 6 i Andrea SHBY504Z
89 SGF8238P 25-07-13 o107 | 6 § Roel SHDS705A
90 SKF7892J 25-07-13 1950 | 6 i Roel SHC5269Z
91 SJF1872T 26-07-13 1206 1 6 i Lidan SHD5635U
92 EG7773K 26-07-13 1030 ¢ 6 ¢ Lidan SHD5083L
93 SFX4476L 25-07-13 1650 | 6 i Andrea SHD5325P
94  YK5989K 26-07-13 1304 | 6 i Roel SHD5767Y
95 FJB30H 25-07-13 1266 1 6 i Roel SHD495P
96 SKB2307L T70743 0104 : 6 i Roel SHD213L
97 SJG3958L 27-07-13 0720 ¢ 6 i Lidan SHD9600T
98 SGK9493K 27-07-13 1000 | 6 : Lidan SHD5297L
99 SGB7521Z 27-07-13 2140 | 6 ! Lidan SHD284G
100 GY3473J 27-07-13 1310 | 6 @ Andrea SHD5957R




